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Form No.           273 
 
Town               Sherborn 
Address            43 Mill Street 
Assessor's #       8/75 
USGS Quad          Medfield 
 
Historic Name      Stannox Farm Bunkhouse 
 
Uses: Present      Residence 
     Original      Employee housing 
 
Constructed        ca. 1900 
 
Source             Assessor information 
Style/Form         Colonial Revival 
 
Architect/Builder 
 
Exterior Material: 
   Foundation      Uncut stone 
   Wall/Trim       Wood clapboard 
   Roof            Asphalt shingle 
 
Outbuildings       Shed; garage; fence; stone wall 
 
Alterations 
 
Condition          Good 
Moved              No 
 
Acreage            4 acres 
Setting            Rural 
 
Film Roll/Negative Roll   
Recorded by        Sanford Johnson, May 1999



 
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION  
 
The Colonial Revival style house at 43 Mill Street is a two-story, 4 by 2 -bay form. The ridge-hipped 
roof has deep eaves and a low brick chimney at the north side. A hipped porch articulated with slim 
piers, trellis and balustrade covers the center entry. Windows are 6/6 double-hung sash with shutters and 
low hoods. The setting is wooded.  
 
A post and rail fence and a modern garage and shed are located in the side and back yards.  
 
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE  
 
The house at 43 Mill Street was built to house employees of the Stannox Farm at 11 Nason Hill Road**. 
Henry Neale and Francis T. Daniels were taxed jointly for ownership of the farm in 1895, five years 
prior to the approximate date of construction. The agricultural operation at Stannox Farm included 
horses, oxen, cows and swine. A large orchard, pasture and parcel of woodland were located adjacent to 
the house in 1939. Agricultural laborers were the primary residents until the house was sold to a separate 
owner.  
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